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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Legal, Legislative, Parliamentary
Committee & All Interested Board Members

FROM: Loren Amor, Chair
Legal, Legislative, Parliamentary Committee
RE: Committee Meeting to Discuss/Review:

e Bylaws verbiage review due to the pandemic
and use of the virtual platform whereas there
is a necessity to modify and add the ability to
vote virtually at Board Meetings. In
anticipation for a Board vote this verbiage
must be discussed and prepared.

e Old/New Business

DATE: August27,2020

To insure the health and safety of attendees the above
referenced meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday,
September 15, 2020, 5:30 PM via Zoom. You may join online
or via telephone. (Please see page 2)

We require quorum, your attendance is very important should
we have any votes. We will be reviewing information at the

committee level.

Please call the Board Office if you will be attending via
telephone to share your information.

Thank you.
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Community Board 1, Queens is Inviting you to a Scheduled Zoom Meeting

Topic: Legal/Legislative/Parliamentary Committee
Discussionregarding bylaws verbiage

Time: September 15, 2020 5:30 PM Eastern Time

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://zoom.us/j/96943263263?pwd=T0dOdTZ5SIpjMytiWjMxQkdxeHVRdz09
Meeting ID: 969 4326 3263

Passcode: 622634

Onetap mobile:
+16465588656,,969432632634,,,,,,0#,,622634# US (New York)

Dial by yourlocation:

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 969 4326 3263
Passcode: 622634

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/az6sJLndY
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